



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
Fax: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᑎᓕᓂᓪ
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

File No: 1BR-LOR0813

May 28, 2010

By email

Natalie Plato
Director, Contaminated Sites
Indian and Northern Affairs Canada
P.O. Box 2200
Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0
Email: Natalie.plato@inac-ainc.gc.ca

Subject: Submission of 2009 Water License Inspection for Cape Christian Clean-up

Dear Ms. Plato:

The Nunavut Water Board ("NWB") acknowledges receipt of submissions from Indian and Northern Affairs Canada on April 30, 2010, 2009 Inspection Report dated February 12, 2010. This submission has been placed on the NWB public registry and is available from the NWB ftp site, Username: public, Password: registry.

The reports are forwarded to the distribution list for information only. Anyone wishing to provide comments may do so by return email to licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org.

Please note contact information as follows for the INAC Inspectors:

Municipal and DEW-Line Cleanup Licences – Andrew Keim – (867) 975-4289
Mining Licences Type A – Bryan Rayner – (867) 975-4288
Exploration Licences Type B – Melissa Joy – (867) 975-4548

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Richard Dwyer
Licensing Administrator

cc. Qikiqtani Distribution List